

Kattya Cuevas

kattya.dev/

Personal Info

Lima, Perú

e-mail: kattya.cuevas@gmail.com

Summary

I have almost a decade of experience in web development and possess advanced software engineering skills. I am also experienced in providing online courses and lessons on backend and frontend technologies. I am passionate about programming and can quickly learn and adapt to new technologies.

Furthermore, I am an active member of the tech community. I organize events at Ruby Peru, speak at various local and international events, and serve as a Women TechMakers ambassador and #IAmRemarkable facilitator to encourage women's participation in technology.

However, my top priority is being a parent. I enjoy spending time with my child and being there for their growth and development.

Experience

Shopify

Software Developer

MAY 2022 - MAY 2023

- Improve infrastructure, including deleting a table with millions of records and rewriting many existing queries and features on the installments payments team to use the sharding current implementation.
- Update the internal tool to audit transactions and fees between a partner and the company and search for mismatching data.
- Automate the integration of the adjustments sent by the partner to recalculate the transaction fees.

CloudForecast

Software Engineer

JUL 2021 - MAY 2022

- Setup and write the testing of the application
- Upgrade of the backend technologies: Ruby and Rails
- Rewrite all the application's front to apply a redesign of the business and contribute to the design in Figma using TailwindUI elements.

Able

Software Engineer & Backend Instructor

JUN 2018 - MAY 2021

- Contribute to the internal component library using React shared across projects.
- Document and build a BI dashboard using Amazon Quicksight to get insights about the success of a startup.

- Build a mental wellness mobile application from zero using React Native and Ruby on Rails for the API.
- Build a video streaming application for TV using React.
- Maintenance of the dashboard of the internal tool to provide better status of every project inside the company, also improving the company's financial reports.
- Test and build the API for a legal assistance app.
- Mentor apprentices and interns team members.
- Responsible for preparing, organizing, teaching, and guiding in the backend part of the Codeable Bootcamp.

Platzi

JAN 2017 - MARCH 2018

Back End Developer & Teacher

- Win an internal hackathon about new features in the platform
- Create a microservice using Django to implement the learning path feature
- Help to update the admin to feed the workshops landing pages for conferences
- Teacher of Ruby's essential course on the platform.

devAcademy

OCT 2013 - DEC 2016

Software Developer & Project Manager

- Technologies: Ruby on Rails, Electron, PostgreSQL, MySQL, SQL Server, and Heroku.
- Responsible for the e-learning platform at devAcademy, implementing or being part of most features.
- Responsible for many external projects, coordinating meetings with clients, and being tech lead and mentor to the other team members.
- Teacher of many courses such as Backend, Ruby, Rails, and MongoDB.

Education

Systems Engineer

Universidad Nacional San Luis Gonzaga de Ica

2010 - 2015

Tech Events

DevHangout

2014 - Co-Host

DevHangout is a software development live streaming show. Delivered 5+ seasons with over 100+ episodes.

https://www.voutube.com/@devacademvla/videos

RubyConf

October 2015 - Speaker

The international conference on Ruby, better known as RubyConf, has been the annual meeting of Rubyst (Ruby programmers) worldwide since 2001.

Startup Weekend Ica

September 2014 - Organizer

Online event designed to provide experiential education to technical and non-technical entrepreneurs. Provide contact with mentors, industry experts, entrepreneurs, and allies who are willing to help to get started.

http://www.up.co/communities/peru/ica/startup-weekend/3763

FLISOL Ica (2 editions)

April 2013, April 2014 - Organizer / Speaker

The Latin America of Free Software Install Festival (FLISOL) is the biggest broadcast event of Free Software that is realized since 2005 in different countries simultaneously.

Rails Girls Ica (2 editions)

September 2013, March 2014, March 2016 - Organizer

2-day workshop to give tools and a community for women to understand the technology and to build their ideas. Promoting Web Development with Ruby on Rails.

http://railsgirls.com/ica

WNB.rb

Speaker

Monthly Meetup of the community Women and Non-Binary ruby developers (WNB.rb)

youtube.com/watch?v=cAsGgY2qz-8

Community

Icanux

Former Leader / Speaker
Free software community

Tech Talks Perú

Former Organizer / Speaker Software community

Ruby Perú

Organizer / Speaker Ruby community